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TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Manager
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Telephone (305) 861-4863

LETTER TO COMMISSION

No.: 140-2025
To: Mayor Charles W. Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, and
Members of the Town Commission
From: Mark Blumstein, Town Manager /22
Date: April 21, 2025
Subject: Surfside Police Department — Off-Duty Weekly Activity Report

The purpose of this Letter to Commission (LTC) is to transmit the attached Police Department Off-
Duty Weekly Activity Report for the subject week, which sets forth the anticipated construction
activity and lane closures affecting the Town this week.

If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me.

Enclosure: Surfside Police Department — Off-Duty Chart for the Week of April 21, 2025.



From: John Gentile
To: Mark Blumstein; Ana Gonzalez
Cc: Enrique Doce; Arley Flaherty; Charles Press
Subject: OFF DUTY CHART WEEK OF 04/21/25 THROUGH 04/27/25
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:16:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Good morning,

Please see the below chart for this weeks off duty details. Thank you.

WEEK OF: MON 04/21/2025 THROUGH SUN 04/27/2025
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MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

04/21/2025

JOB

ASSIGNMENT
MORIARTY 9133
COLLINS AVE LANE
CLOSURE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

25-0453 (8A-4P) J.
TORRES

04/22/2025

25-0454 (8A-4P)

L. RUIZ

04/23/2025

25-0455 (8A-4P)
S. VILLEGAS

04/24/2025

25-0456 (8A-4P) J.
VALINO

04/25/2025

25-0457 (8A-4P)
F. COLONNA

04/26/2025

NO DETAIL

04/27/2025

NO DETAIL

FOUR SEASONS
VALET 91 ST AND

COLLINS AVE NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

25-0458 (6P-12A)
S. VILLEGAS

25-0459 (6P-12A)
S. VILLEGAS

25-0460 (6P-12A)
L.RUIZ

NO DETAIL

VMG PROPERTY
SERVICES 8777
COLLINS AVE
SIDEWALK CLOSURE
FOR CONSTRUCTION
WORK

25-0461 (9A-
330P) D.
LAURENT

25-0462 (9A-
330P) R. RAVELO

25-0463 (9A-
330P) J. GENTILE

25-0464 (9A-330P)
J. CASTRO

25-0465 (9A-
330P) J. ROSARIO

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

PRECISION ROOFING
CORP 9559-9595
COLLINS AVE
TRUCKS TO REAR
FOR MATERIAL
REMOVAL

25-0466 (9A-3P) J.
VALINO

25-0467 (9A-3P)
C. ACOSTA

25-0468 (9A-3P)
B. GABRIEL

25-0469 (9A-3P) B.
GABRIEL

25-0470 (9A-3P)
J. VALINO

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

BENNY RUBINSZTEJN
8925 COLLINS AVE
LANE BLOCK FOR A
MOVING TRUCK

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

25-0476 (915A-
115P) J. CASTRO

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

MORIARTY 9133
COLLINS AVE
HARDPACK ESCORTS
FOR CONSTRUCTION
SITE

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

25-0477 (9A-3P)
NEED AN OFC

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

FORT PARTNERS
9000-9100 BLK
HARDPACK-
ESCORTS FOR DUNE
RESTORATION

25-0478 (8A-4P)
C. ACOSTA

SURF HOUSE LAND
90 ST AND COLLINS
AVE SECURITY &
DELIVERIES / 8995
COLLINS AVE
CONSTRUCTION
LANE CLOSURE

25-0471 (8A-5P) J.
MATELIS

25-0479 (8A-4P)
KBPD OFC. A.
ARALUCE (ID
2307)

25-0472 (8A-5P)
J. PACHECO

25-0480 (8A-4P)
J. MATTHEWS

25-0473 (8A-5P)
J. TORRES

25-0481 (8A-4P) A.
LAGE

25-0474 (8A-5P) F.
COLONNA

25-0482 (8A-4P)
F. FERMIN

25-0475 (8A-5P)
J. PACHECO

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

NO DETAIL

Officer John Gentile

Surfside Police Department
Administrative Officer

Extra Duty Coordinator

Address: 9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

Extra Duty Phone: 786-498-4040
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